BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fe, New Mexico January 23, 1963 EXAMINER HEARING FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182 IN THE MATTER OF: Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a waterflood project, Chaco Wash Oil Pool, Case 2729 -McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in) (Continued) the above-styled cause, seeks authority to) inject water into the Mesaverde formation through certain wells in Section 21, 22, 27) and 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, McKinley County, New Mexico. BEFORE: Elvis A. Utz, Examiner TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING The next case is Case 2729. MR. UTZ: MR. DURRETT: Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a waterflood project, Chaco Wash Oil Pool, McKinley County, New Mexico. William J. Cooley, of Verity, Burr, Cooley MR. COOLEY: and Jones, Farmington, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant. We have one witness, Mr. Scanlon. (Witness sworn.) MR. UTZ: Any other appearances in this case? You may proceed.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

SANTA FE, N. M. PHONE 983-3971

ALBUQUEROUE, N. M PHONE 243-6691



<u>RICHARD</u> J. SCANLON

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COOLEY:

Q

State your full name, please.

Richard J. Scanlon. Α

Q By whom are you employed?

Α By the Scanlon Engineering Company.

Where do you reside? Q

Α Farmington, New Mexico.

MR. COOLEY: I believe this witness's expert qualifications as a petroleum engineer with particular knowledge and experience in the Chaco Wash Oil Pool in McKinley County, New Mexico have previously been established before this Commission.

MR. UTZ: That was in the spacing case?

MR. COOLEY: The spacing case for this same area.

MR. UTZ: His qualifications will be accepted.

Q (By Mr. Cooley) Mr. Scanlon, were you responsible for the supervision of the development of the Chaco Wash-Mesaverde Oil Pool?

А I was.

Were you there, present, when the first well in this Q pool was drilled?

SANTA FE, N. M. PHONE 983-3971

Q Who had supervision of the drilling of that well?A I did.

Q Is this true of all the remaining wells drilled in this pool?

A I had the supervision. Several of those wells were completed when I wasn't there.

Q Mr. Scanlon, would you, as briefly as possible, give the Examiner a history of the wells drilled in the Chaco Wash-Mesaverde Oil Field, to date?

A The discovery well, the Santa Fe Number 3 was drilled with cable tools. It was spudded on April 1, 1961, was completed on September 4th.

MR. UTZ: What is the location?

A Southeast-southeast of 21, right in the corner down there. You can see it better on Exhibit Number 2. It was completed on September 4, 1961. The well was drilled to 314 feet and four and a half inch casing set and cemented with ten sacks of cement. The well was drilled out under the casing to 319 and completed open hole. Water was encountered at 270 feet, but was shut off with ten sacks of cement. It produced 17 barrels of oil per day with traces of water. After 60 days the production dropped to seven barrels of oil per day and is currently producing about four barrels of oil per day.

Q Would you please supplement your information with regard to that well as to the level of the cement behind the casing?

A Yes. In all cases we put ten sacks of cement in there to be sure we shut off any water, and covered any water sand that we encountered above our producing zone. Going to the Halliburton tables we can determine how many feet of cement we have in that hole if we know the size of the hole drilled and the size of the casing put in there. And in every case, we figured that the ten sacks would cover that 270-foot zone.

Q Have you calculated the level of the cement?

A Not on that one, but I have on the wells that we will use as injection wells.

Q Proceed.

Santa Fe Number 4 was spudded on October 1, 1961 and Α completed on November 2, 1961. Four inch casing was set at 323 feet and cemented with ten sacks of cement. The total depth is 330 feet with open hole completion. Water found at 280 to 95 was shut off with ten-sack cement job. Well was first produced on November 6, 1961 and produced 20 barrels of oil with traces of water. Currently the well is producing two barrels of oil per Santa Fe Number 5 was spudded on November 15, 1961, and day. completed on December 15, 1961. Five and a half inch casing was set at 325 feet and cemented with ten sacks; open hole completion; total depth, 360. The well has not been produced, but by a later test showed production to be about four barrels per day. On Number 5 well, which is going to be one of the water injection I calculated the amount of cement behind that, and it goes

FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182 up 218 feet from the top. In other words, we got cement down to within 218 feet, which covers the water zone there. Santa Fe Number Six Well was not drilled. Santa Fe Number 7 was spudded on January 13, 1961, and completed on January 16, 1961. Four ' and a half inch casing was set at 318 feet and cemented with ten sacks of cement. The well was completed open hole at 333 feet; water encountered at 283 to 298 was effectively shut off with ten-sack cementing job. Initial production was 19 barrels of oil per day with 95 percent of fluid being oil. The well will produce one barrel of oil per day now. The cement on that well which we will use as an injection well, is up to within 161 feet of the top.

The Santa Fe Number 8 spudded on December 15, 1961 and completed on January 10, 1962, four and a half inch casing set at 315 feet; well was open hole completed at a total depth of 325 feet; water encountered at 265 to 275 was effectively shut off with ten sacks of cement. Initial production was 20 barrels of oil and first produced on January 11, 1962. We have cement in that hole up to within 158 feet of the top, which Number 8 will be used as an injection well.

Santa Fe Number 9 was spudded on July 9, 1962 and completed on July 13, 1962; five and a half inch casing set at 308, cemented with ten sacks of cement; well was completed open hole at a total depth of 343 feet. We were unable to determine location of water sands, but we feel that the ten-sack cementing job would

effectively seal off any water sand. First production was on July 20, 1962 when the well produced 72 barrels of fluid per day, 28 barrels was oil. Currently the well is producing 23 barrels of oil per day.

Santa Fe Number 10 was drilled to 342, is out of the boundaries of the producing area, and no completion was attempted. That is up in the south half of the northeast.

MR. UTZ: That's plugged and abandoned?

A Temporarily plugged and abandoned. The Santa Fe Number 11, spudded on June 10, 1962, and completed on August 8, 1962; four and a half inch casing set at 312, and well was completed open hole at 348. The well was first produced on September 4, 1962 and initial production was 20 barrels of oil with 20 barrels of water. Currently the well is capable of producing 2 barrels of oil per day.

Santa Fe Number 12 was spudded on July 25, 1962, and completed August 10, 1962.

MR. UTZ: Do you have a cement record on the Number 112 A I don't have it here, but it was ten sacks on all the wells.

MR. UTZ: All right.

A Santa Fe Number 12 was spudded on July 25, 1962 and completed on August 10, 1962; four and a half inch casing set at 326 feet, and well completed open hole at a total depth of 360 feet. Initial test indicated that the well will produce 25 barrels

of oil per day, but the well has not been put on the pump. If our request for water repressure project is approved, we will pump the well.

Santa Fe Number 13 was spudded on August 19, 1962 and completed August 23, 1962; five inch casing was set 310 feet and cemented with ten sacks, and total depth was 370. A good show of oil was found, but the well was not completed because we feel that the well would not be commercial unless we have a water pressure project

In recapitulation from the above information, our group has drilled nine wells in the producing area and all nine wells have some show of oil from the Menefee sands, and most of the wells had initial production rates of from 10 to 30 barrels of oil per day. Wells quickly fall off from their initial production and at the end of 30 to 45 days only two to three barrels of oil per dayfrom each well. The production in these wells is from the Menefee member of the Mesaverde. The sands vary in thickness as near as we can tell from six to fifteen feet, and the producing depth is between 319 and 340 feet depth. Five of the wells have been In our initial test we plan to inject water into three logged. of the wells we already have drilled. The numbers of these wells are the Santa Fe Number 5, Number 7 and Number 8. The Number 5 well has five and a half inch good used casing set at 325 The Number 7 has four and a half inch good used casing set feet



ALBUQUERQUE, N. M. PHONE 243 6691

<u>at 318 feet.</u>

MR. UTZ: What size casing is on the Number 5?

A On Number 5 it's five and a half. The Number 8 has four and a half new casing set at 315 feet. All of these proposed injection wells have been cemented, using ten sacks of cement per well.

MR. UTZ: The Number 8, would you repeat it?

A The Number 8 well has four and a half inch new casing set at 315 feet.

MR. UTZ: Did I say the Number 8? I meant the Number 7.

A The Number 7 well has four and a half good used casing set at 315.

Q (By Mr. Cooley) Mr. Scanlon, what pressure tests were conducted on these casing jobs, if any?

A Well, all of the cementing work was done with a portable rotary rig and we had to encounter sometimes pressure up to a thousand pounds to circulate the mud out from behind it, and after we got done cementing, after it set 18 hours we tested it with 600 pounds pressure, for one hour.

Q What was the result of those tests?

A Well, the pressure did not decrease.

Q In your opinion, are the casing and cementing jobs adequate to withstand the injection pressures which you anticipate?

A Yes, because we don't think that we'll have injection pressures of over 300 pounds per square inch.

Q What is the highest pressure you have put on any of these casing jobs?

A Six hundred pounds.

Q Do you anticipate that your injection pressure would ever achieve that high pressure?

A No, sir.

Q What is your source of water for the proposed injection project?

A The Chaco Oil Company has drilled a Dakota test in the southeast-southeast of Section 20, and they have completed that well in the Gallup, with two-inch tubing, and currently it is a source of supply for the Chaco Oil Company waterflood, which adjoins the property that we have.

Q Have you prepared an exhibit which shows the general area of the proposed waterflood with the offset lease owners thereof, and also the source of water?

A I have.

(Applicant's Exhibit No. 1 was marked for identification.)

Q I hand you what has been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number 1 and ask you if that is the exhibit to which you refer?

A It is.

Α

Q Would you please explain the information shown on Exhibit Number 1, first pointing out the location of the water source?

Water source is the Chaco Oil Company 20 Number 1 SF;



ALBUQUERQUE, N. M PHONE 243-6691

drilled by the Chaco Oil Company. Where is it located? Q Α It's in the southeast-southeast of Section 20, Township 20 North, Range 9 West. FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182 Q Approximately what amount of water is produced from this well and from what zone? The water production is from the Gallup zone and the A well will flow from somewhere between 4,000 and 5,000 barrels of oil per day. Q 0il? I mean barrels of water. А SANTA FE, N. M. PHONE 983-397 What is the nature of this water? 0 It's good clean water. Α Is it fresh, brackish, or salt? Q Α Fresh water. Would you consider it potable, for table use? Q Α No, not entirely. I've tried it and it doesn't taste too good. Approximately how far is it from this well to your pro-Q ALBUQUERQUE, N. M. PHONE 243 6691 posed pilot area? Α Approximately one mile. Have you made satisfactory arrangements with the Chaco Q Oil Company to obtain all the necessary water for this project? Α Yes, we have. Q Referring to your Exhibit Number 1, is the hundred sixty

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.



acre area outlined in red, your proposed pilot area? A It is. Q Are all the wells in the entire area shown on this plat?

A All the wells that I know of are shown on that plat.

Q Have you prepared a larger scale exhibit which shows in greater detail your proposed pilot area?

A I have.

(Applicant's Exhibit No. 2 was marked for identification.)

Q I hand you what has been marked as Exhibit Number 2 and ask you to explain the information shown thereon.

A Exhibit Number 2 is the larger scale map of the 160 acres that we plan to flood, and the wells colored in red are the wells we propose to produce the oil from; and the wells colored in green are the initial injection wells that we plan to put the water in; and the wells colored in yellow are the proposed inject-

Q As I understand it then, you are here seeking permission to inject water in the three wells shown in green?

A I am.

Q Mr. Scanlon, what is your proposal with respect to the allowable that should be allocated to this waterflood pilot project area?

A Well, I think that in view of the fact that once we start this flooding and it's successful, why we should be given an



allowable of 70, or the maximum for 40, which would be four maximum allowables for this flood project. At the present proration figure it would be 280 barrels.

Q Now, is it your proposal that the Commission authorize you to produce this from any wells, or wells shown in red?

A All the wells shown in red, plus any of the proposed injection wells which might be good oil wells, after we drill them and get going on them.

Q In plain words, any well presently drilled, or that might hereafter be drilled in the four 40 acres that are shown on this plat?

A Right.

Q Mr. Scanlon, have you prepared a diagrammatic sketch which purports to show the physical installation on your injection wells?

A I have.

(Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 was marked for identification.)

Q I hand you what has been marked as Exhibit Number 3 and ask you if this is the sketch to which you refer?

A It is.

Q Would you please explain the information shown thereon? A Exhibit Number 3 is a sketch of a typical installation in the area, showing the casing, the cementing, and the proposed hook-up at the top of the well. We have a pressure gauge and



FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M. PHONE 243-6691 we'll have a positive displacement water meter and shutoff valve and an injection pump. Q As I understand it then you will actually meter the amount of water injected into each well and at what pressure it is injected? Α Right. Mr. Scanlon, do you have logs of all three of the Q initial proposed injection wells? Α We have logs on two of the three. Q Which of those two? Number 7 and Number 8. Ά Q Which well is it that you have no log on? Number 5. Ά (Applicant's Exhibit No. 4 was marked for identification.) Q I hand you what has been marked as Exhibit Number 4, and ask you if these are the logs to which you refer? Α They are. Q Would you please explain the information shown thereon? А These logs were taken after we had cemented the casing, so the logs themselves only show the formation below the casing to the bottom of the hole. On these logs we can get sand thickness, and the approximate depth at which the water should be injected into these wells. Q From these logs, together with the other information

that you have accumulated concerning the wells in this area, is it



your opinion that the producing formation will satisfactorily receive water injection?

A Yes, I'm positive that we'll get some increase in production because we have approximately the same porosity and permeability that the Chaco Oil Company has on their waterflood, which is about 30 percent porosity and the permeability we estimate will be between three and five hundred millidarcies, which is plenty good for transmission of fluid through the sands. The Chaco Oil Company when they first started, they had their production from four wells of about a total of eight barrels of oil per day, and now they are producing over 6,000 barrels per month, and I see no reason why our area couldn't be flooded as successfully as the Chaco Oil Company area.

Q The Chaco Oil Company waterflood to which you have referred in your testimony is located where?

A In Sections 21, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, 20 and 29.

Q Is this area shown on your Exhibit Number 1?

A It is.

Q Approximately how many producing wells do they have in their area at the present time?

A I think they have ten producing wells.

Q Approximately what number of injection wells?

A Somewhere between ten and twelve, about the same number

of wells for water as they have oil.



FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182 DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. SANTA FE, N. M. PHONE 983-397 , <mark>м</mark>. м. 6691

ALBUQUERQUE, PHONE 243

Q	Do you plan to institute and operate your waterflood
project	in substantially the same manner as the Chaco Oil Company
has?	
A	Yes.
Q	Mr. Scanlon, do you feel that the primary production fro
the Chac	o Wash Oil Pool has reached an economic limit?
A	No, I don't. I think that the production will continue
to incre	ease.
Q	The primary recovery?
A	Oh
Q	Without waterflood?
A	From the Chaco Wash Mesaverde?
Q	Yes.
A	Yes, I certainly do.
Q	Do you feel that there is still a substantial amount of
oil to b	be recovered from this area if the waterflood project is
permitte	ed?
A	Yes.
Q	In your opinion, will the granting of the application
prevent	waste and protect correlative rights?
A	It will.
Q	Will it result in the recovery of, in your opinion, of
a substantial quantity of additional oil?	
A	It will.
<u>Q</u>	If this application is denied will it be necessary to



plug and abandon this pool?

A Well, yes, I would say so, because the present, because at the present production level it's uneconomical to operate the thing, you can't even break even.

Q What is the primary factor which renders the primary recovery from this area very low?

A Lack of any pressure for drive.

Q No reservoir drive of any sort?

A Right.

Q Also as a portion of Exhibit Number 4 there are three additional logs, would you please testify with regard to these?

A These three logs are on the Santa Fe Number 12, the Santa Fe Number 13 and the New Mexico State Ray Number 2. Now the Number 2 is in Section 28, and the Number 12 is in Section 22, and Number 13 is in Section 27. These logs are similar to the ones that we got on 7 and 8 and there you see the same information.

Q Then as I understand it, you have, with the five logs that comprise your Exhibit Number 4, logs covering, practically speaking, the entire presently drilled area of the Pool?

A Yes, by these five logs we have circled the wells that have been drilled and gives us the information on a section through there.

Q Does it indicate that you have a continuous sand throughout the producing area?



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. 5, W. M. SANTA FE, N. M. SANTA FE, N. M. FARN 3 6691 PHONE 983-3971 PHONE 983-3971

FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M. PHONE 243 6691 A In my opinion it does.

MR. COOLEY: With that, Mr. Examiner, the Applicant offers their Exhibits 1, 2, 3 and 4 into evidence.

MR. UTZ: Without objection Exhibits 1, 21 3 and 4 in this case will be entered into the record.

(Applicant's Exhibits 1, 2, 3 & 4 were admitted into evidence.)

MR. COOLEY: We have no further direct testimony.MR. UTZ: Are there questions of the witness? Mr. Irby.MR. IRBY: Frank Irby, State Engineer's Office.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. IRBY:

Q Mr. Scanlon, referring to your Exhibit Number 3, in the depth between that designated as the water sand and the oil sand, where your casing is landed and cemented, what is that formation there? I mean the nature of it rather than the name.

A It's a sand.

Q It's a sand, also?

A Yes.

Q What prevents that water from going on down into your oil sand?

A The cementing job.

Q In your annulus, of course, but what keeps it from going on down out away from your well? In other words, I take it from the exhibit that this portion designated as water sand is water



	bearing and the one designated as oil sand is oil bearing, and
	that the interval between has no fluid in it?
	A Right. The interval between is shale.
5 Z	Q Shale?
670N, N	A Yes.
nc. Farmin Phone	Q I beg your pardon, I thought you said sand?
E, I	A Oh, the interval between is shale, yes.
	Q Is it impervious to water?
ERI	A Yes.
3 S	Q I notice in your computation referring to Halliburton's
INC	Tables that your ten sacks of cement computed to go to a certain
)R7 5. N. M. 83.397	height, did you allow any for migration out into the formation?
EPC	A No, not in my computation.
8 * *	Q You just used the annular space alone?
EIEI	A Right.
IW-	Q Does this cement, according to those computations, come
LEY	well up above the top of the water in the water sand?
RNI	A Yes.
. м. 691	Q It indicates so on the Exhibit.
U Erque, 2 2 3 6	A On the Santa Fe Number 5 we drilled a seven-inch hole
ALBUQU	and put five and a half inch casing in there and their tables
	show that one sack of cement will cover the annulus to a depth of
	10.7 feet. So, in that case we had 100 feet, 107 feet of cement
	behind the casing, which takes it well above that water zone.
	Q And you anticipate your injection pressure will be a



maximum of 300 pounds, did I get that right?

A That's right. I'm basing that on the pressures of the Chaco Oil Company, and I understand that they are putting it in at 380 or 400 pound pressure at 470 foot depth.

Q The formation from which you are producing is not the same, but a similar formation to that from which the Chaco Oil Company is producing.

A It is not the same, and it is very similar.

Q With regard to porosity and permeability?

A Yes.

Q If it becomes necessary for you to increase your injection pressure up to a point near 600 PSI, would additional tests be run on the wells to be sure that the casing was capable of handling this?

A Yes, if it becomes necessary to go anywhere near 600 pounds, we'll shoe her down and test the casing before we exceed that.

Q Will water be recirculated that is produced with the oil?

A We do not plan to recirculate it, no.

Q What disposal will be made of that water?

A There's an arroya that runs very near our producing area and we'll probably just pipe it down through the arroya and let it go.

Q Will the injection be through the casing without tubing? A On the initial test, yes. However, if the test is



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. Second Revenue 983-3971 PHONE 983-3971 PHONE 983-3971 PHONE 983-3971 PHONE 983-3971

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M. PHONE 243.6691

successful and we drill additinal injection wells, we'll probably just complete those with tubing and we'll pump water down the tubing then in the other injection wells. Q Without casing? Without casing, it's a lot cheaper. Α Is this system open or closed? Q I don't follow the question. Α Well, if you are not circulating water, I don't know Q as it makes a lot of difference. MR. IRBY: That's all the questions I have. Are there any other questions? MR. UTZ: MR. DURRETT: Yes, sir, I have a question. BY MR. DURRETT: Mr. Scanlon, I'm not clear at all on your request as Q far as the allowable goes for this water flood. Could you clarify that a little bit? The allowable, according to Rule 701 would be satisfact Α ory. You feel that the maximum allowable authorized under Q Rule 701 would be completely satisfactory to you? Α Yes. MR. DURRETT: That clarifies it, thank you very much. BY MR. UTZ:

You are aware of the fact, are you, Mr. Scanlon, that Q the Red Mountain unit is operating under Rule 701?



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. ALBUQUEROUE, N. M PHONE 243 6691

SANTA FE, N. M. PHONE 983-397

A No, I wasn't aware of it, but I knew their allowable was pretty high.

Q You don't object to having more allowable than you requested then?

A No.

Q Do you have any idea how Red Mountain Unit is disposing of their produced water?

A They're just running it down to this same arroya.

Q Is it creating much of a hazard, is much oil going with it?

A No, they have a pit they run it out into, and then out of, and the water and oil, if there is any, separates out real good, and they burn the oil off and dispose of the water.

Q Are any of these wells that are shown on Exhibit Number 2 unorthodox locations, in regard to R 2112, are they all more than 165 feet?

A They are all more than 165 feet from any subdivision like that, and 330 feet between wells.

Q So they will comply with 2112?

A Right.

Q You will not have any unorthodox locations?

A Right.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions of the witness? MR. COOLEY: I have redirect examination if no further



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. Santa FE, N. M. PHONE 983.3971 PHONE 983.3971 PHONE 983.3971 PHONE PHONE 983.3971

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M. PHONE 243-6691

cross.

MR. UTZ: Mr. Arnold.

BY MR. ARNOLD:

Q Were you going to make some sort of an arrangement to keep the stock away from the pit where you are disposing of the water? There is stock in that area.

A There is, yes. We'll put a fence around it.

MR. UTZ: Cow tight fence?

A Cow tight fence.

MR. ARNOLD: It should be a sheep type fence probably.

MR. UTZ: Are there other questions? You may proceed, Mr. Cooley.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COOLEY:

Q Mr. Scanlon, concerning the fresh water zone about which you have previously testified, do you have any information or knowledge as to whether any fresh water is actually being produced from that zone, or could be in any quantity?

A I don't think that there's enough water in that zone for any commercial production or for cattle or anything else?

Q As far as you know, are there any wells producing from this zone in the area?

A Not to my knowledge, no.



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. Santa fe. N. M. Santa fe. N. M. PHONE 983-3971 PHONE 983-3971 PHONE 983-3971

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M PHONE 243-6691

A Yes.

Q In your opinion would this water, even if it were to percolate into this fresh water zone about which you have testified, contaminate that zone?

A No, because the cattle are drinking water that would come from this well now.

Q The water which you propose to inject is fit for stock use?

A Right.

Q Mr. Irby questioned you as to whether, in your opinion there was a possibility that there were any thief zones or lost circulation zones into which some of the cement might have migrated in these wells. Would you further explain the situation with regard to this?

A All the wells that we've drilled in that area either went through a hard shale or a sand formation, and in between where we found the water, between 260 and 280 feet, and the oil sand, we had a hard shale zone so that none of the zones between where we put the cement in and the water in could be a thief zone to take that cement.

Q If there is any migration of cement out into any zone, what zone would it be, in your opinion?

A It would be in the water sand.

Q What would the effect of this be?

A Just to seal it off better.



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. Save Phone 983-3971 Second Phone 983-3971 Phone 983-3971

ALBUQUEROUE, N. M PHONE 243 6691

MR. COOLEY: No further questions.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:

Q What is the depth of your water source well in the Gallup Zone?

A Approximately 2,700 feet. We have one log available on that well if you would like to have it.

Q I don't think that would be necessary. This water that is in the zone above your pay zone is potable water?

A I will assume, yes. It's not being produced anywhere in the area.

Q And this pay zone in this area is Menefee?

It's one of the Menefee sands.

Q It's a different zone of the Menefee than is in the Red Mountain area?

A We think so for this reason, because they are producing at 470 feet although the ground levels are different, they are getting a 42 to 43 gravity, and ours is 50 plus, so we assume that we have different zones.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions?

MR. IRBY: I have one.

BY MR. IRBY:

Α

Q Mr. Scanlon, if this application is granted, would you, after production starts and you begin producing water with this



FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182 DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. PHONE 983-397 ALBUQUEROUE, N. M PHONE 243-6691

oil, furnish me a copy of the analysis of the water that is being wasted into this arroya?

I will. Α

> MR. IRBY: Thank you.

The witness may be excused. Are there other MR. UTZ: The case will be taken under advisement. statements in this case?

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) SS. COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal this 18th day of February, 1963.

- Court Reporter Notary Public

My Commission Expires: June 19, 1963

> I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete report of the proceedings in the Excliner hearing of Case No. 2.7 29 ... heard by me ch. cuya 2.3. 3863, Examiner New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. SANTA FE, N. M. PHONE 983-3971

FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M PHONE 243 6691

PAGE 1 NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION EXAMINER HEARING SANTA FE NEW MEXICO REGISTER **JANUARY 23, 1963** TIME: 9 A.M HEARING DATE **REPRESENTING:** LOCATION: NAME: Hobbs Socony Mobil Joe Gordon C.K Block TEXAL LAC Misland BL Francis DNTINENTAL DILLO LOSWELL MOIL V. T. LYON $\subseteq \mathcal{F}_{i}$ Cofficient in hise fillens Desters to By Ciowell, NM Here Ry it sis + Hinkle 11 month Midland. Cansult Meat C.E. alare Sente Te Setthe, they bearing , tedecice RS Moining Kunch Swanson Aster 0,1+ Gas (). Sharler Blead Self Roswell, M. M. U.S.G.S. 1.T. M. Grate 11. 0 0. 1. 1. man Olton a. D. W. Cunninghom Sconton . Shepord Farmaton, Mill. R.J. Searlon

FAGE Z

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EXAMINER HEARING

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO

REGISTER

HEARING DATE JANUARY 23, 1963 TIME: 9 A.M.

~

NAME :	REPRESENTING:	LOCATION:
A.E. Snyder	Amerado Petr Corp. Kullah & For	Hobbs, N.M. Barta FR
O. L. Schmidt	Amerada Par. Sopie	Tarvn, N. Max,
HHOOVEN -	State Engr.	Santa 32 Printe 11 11
N) Kastlan	NMOCC	Hobbs NM
meny Candel	NADEC	afte un
Guris for no	MRRugtoner, Ge	Sa. 2 3.e
1 L. Cartur L	loce.	Saila 24
.E. Sterling	mobil Del Co	albuquerque

PAGE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION EXAMINER HEARING 								
							REGISTER	
						HEARING DATE	JANUARY 23, 1963 TIME:	9 A.M.
NAME:	REPRESENTING:	LOCATION:						
Sharlano	mobilailco	albuguery						
inder half.	Chraftahlinde							

.

 $\Big)$

		BEFORE THE
		OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
		Santa Fe, New Mexico
		January 3, 1963
		EXAMINER HEARING
	82. 8	
	z -1	
	70N, 325	
	NE	IN THE MATTER OF:
<u>ں</u>	PHO) Amplication of Cooplan Changed (as a sate (less)) CACE 0700
In		Application of Scanlon-Snepard for a waterflood) CASE 2/29
- 5		project, Chaco Wash Oli Pool, McKinley County,)
Ę		new mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled ()
Ĭ		Mesaverde formation through certain wells in
$\hat{\mathbf{z}}$		Sections 21, 22, 27 and 28, Township 20 North.
E		Range 9 West. McKinley County. New Mexico.
S		
0		
N		BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner
L	-	
Ň	. м. - 397	TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
0	7E, 7 983	
	NE	MR. NUITER: Call Case 2729.
RF	PHO	MR DURRETT: Application of Scaplon-Shopard for a
		MAX. DOMALIT: Application of Scanton-Shepard for a
J.R.		waterflood project. Chaco Wash Oil Pool. McKinley County. New
IE		Mexico,
X		If the Examiner please, I believe the Applicant has
H		
N		requested that the case be continued to the January 23rd hearing.
K		· · · · · ·
Y	ź -	I would like to so move at this time.
E	z 99	MP NUITTEP: Case 2720 will be continued to January
	а и Е, 2 4 3,	MR. NOTER. Case 2729 Will be continued to January
	VER VER	23rd, same time and place.
	HOL	Lota, same time and praces
	۲ ۳	* * * *



STATE OF NEW MEXICO))))) COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me; and that the same is a true and correct record of said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

SS

WITNESS my Hand and Seal this 22nd day of January, 1963.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

June 19, 1963.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 2729. 19 63. heard by me or 📣, Examiner Her Mexico Oil Conservation Commission



FARMINGTON, N. M. PHONE 325-1182 DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. SANTA FE, N. M. PHONE 983-397 ALBUQUERQUE, N. M. PHONE 243-6691

			1
	BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION		
		Santa Fe, New Mexico Japuary 3, 1963	
	л. С	EXAMINER HEARING	
	0N, N. 325-11		
	MINGTO	IN THE MATTER OF:	
RVICE, Inc.	7 A R	Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a waterflood) CASE 2729 project, Chaco Wash Gil Pool, McKinley County,) New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled) cause, seeks authority to inject water into the) Mesaverde formation through certain wells in) Sections 21, 22, 27 and 28, Township 20 North,)	
Ś			
ING		BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner	
RT	NM. -3971	TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS	
P.	ITA FE. Ne 98:	MR. NUTTER: Call Case 2729.	
R	PHO PHO	MR. DURRETT: Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a	
ER		waterflood project, Chaco Wash Gil Pool, McKinley County, New	
JE		Mexico.	
[Y -1		If the Examiner please, I believe the Applicant has	
NLE		requested that the case be continued to the January 23rd hearing.	
AR	÷	I would like to so move at this time.	
DE.	Е, N. A 3.6691	MR. NUTTER: Case 2729 will be continued to January	
	QUEROU	23rd, same time and place.	
	ALBU		
		eta di tana di kana di Kana di kana di	
	i		_

Ì